F-1-93 Circa 1800
Greenfield Mills Stonehouse

Licksville

Private

The Greenfield Mills Stonehouse is significant as a vernacular
German residence which has survived from the late eighteenth
century.

Although the interior of the building appears to have been altered
in the mid nineteenth century, the floor plan indicates an original
three room German floor plan.

Research into property ownership reveals that "Jedburgh Forest"
was owned by the Snouffer and Kephart families since before 1858.

As early as 1808 a mill was operating in the vicinity then known
as Griffiths Falls. The Amelung Glass factory and company town

of New Brennen, which was established in the 1780's, is located

directly across the Monocacy River.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Greenfield Mills Stonehouse is a one and one-half story whitewashed
rubble stone building which faces east from the north side of Greenfield
Road.

Although the building is in deteriorated condition, much of the
original architectural fabric remains intact. The principal facade is
three bays wide. The main entrance, a replaced paneled door with inset
entrance is located in the second bay.

Small deep inset windows with missing frames are located in the remain-
ing bays. Only three other windows are Tocated in the rest of the
building, each is a pegged 6/6 frame with wood lintel, however, the
existence of stone lintels suggests that the fenestration has been
changed.

The building which is constructed on a Tow stone foundation is covered
by a flank gable slate roof with plain exposed rafters. Stone quoins
are located in each corner of the building which is stuccoed in some
places. A single brick chimney which once rose from the south center
of the building has been removed.

A simple original stone shed addition extends from the north side of
the building. The building is constructed in a simple two room floor
plan with central stairway which leads to the loft area. The woodwork
on the interior appears to have been changed and dates from the mid
nineteenth century. An iron pothook remains on the interior of the
mantelpiece in the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Greenfiald Mills Stonehouse is significant as a vernacular German
residence which has survived from the late eighteenth century.

Although the interior of the building appears to have been altered in
the mid nineteenth century, the floor plan indicates an original three
room German floor plan.

Research into property ownership reveals that "Jedburgh Forest" was
owned by the Snouffer and Kephart families since before 1858.1

As early as 1808 a mill was operating in the vicinity then known as
Griffiths Falls.2 The Amelung Glass factory and company town of New
Brennen, which was established in the 1780's, is Tocated directly across
the Monocacy River.

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber BG 3; Folio 166.

2yarle ifap Of Frederick County, 1808.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _218.06 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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